

WILCOT and HUIISH (with OARE) PARISH COUNCIL

Local Government Act 1972

Meeting of the Parish Council to be held at the Oare Village Hall,
on Wednesday 7th February - at 7.30 pm

AGENDA

- | | | |
|-------|--|--------|
| 18/01 | To receive apologies for absence | 1 min |
| 18/02 | To receive declarations of interest on any agenda items to be discussed | 1 min |
| 18/03 | To agree the minutes of the meeting of 11th January 2018 | 1 min |
| 18/04 | Chairman's Announcements | 5 min |
| 18/05 | Public question time
Residents are welcome to make representations, answer questions and give evidence in respect of any item of business included in the Agenda. Any representations not to exceed 3 minutes. Matters outside the scope of this particular meeting should be sent, in writing to the Parish Clerk at least 3 days prior to this meeting in order for a full response to be made available | 5 min |
| 18/06 | Planning Applications and Enforcement
To review and provide feedback on new planning applications from Wiltshire Council (Town and Country Planning Act 1980, schedule 1, para 8)

06.1 Application 17/12542/FUL West Stowell Place West Stowell Wiltshire SN8 4JU Proposed pitched porch canopy roof. Proposed chimney. Proposed alterations to study flat roof. Proposed alterations to south and west fenestration.

06.2 Application 17/10624/FUL The Coach House
Wilcot Wiltshire SN9 5NS Proposed additional window on side elevation to road | 15 min |
| 18/07 | To discuss Everleigh household recycling centre | 10 min |
| 18/08 | To discuss arrangements for the Parish Clean Up Event | 5 min |
| 18/09 | To discuss the use of Oare phone box
Issue raised by Village Hall Committee, suggestion to use as a mini library or some such | 10 min |
| 18/10 | To discuss and resolve the Pewsey Vale Historical Awareness Printed Board project.
Board text, images, location and installation | 10 min |
| 18/11 | To consider the implications of General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) and any possible actions required | 10 min |
| 18/12 | Budget and monitoring
12.1 To authorise the payment of invoices due
12.2 To receive the budget and monitoring report for January | 10 min |
| 18/13 | To discuss the Parish Steward Issue Report | 10 min |

WILCOT and HUIISH (with OARE) PARISH COUNCIL

To look at the five issues around the Parish that we would like the Parish Steward to address.

18/14 **Clerks correspondence report and Clerks Report** 2 min

18/15 **Exchange of Information** 2 min

Provisional dates and times of next meetings 2017/18

7 th February 2018	Oare Village Hall
11 th April <i>Annual Parish Electors Meeting and History Meeting to follow</i>	TBC
01 st May 2018 <i>Annual Meeting of the Parish Council</i>	Oare Village Hall

Dates for Parish Events

10 th March <i>Village Up Wiltshire</i>	Oare/Wilcot and Huish- More details on website and noticeboards
11 th April <i>Parish History Meeting</i>	TBC
1 st June <i>Parish History Meeting</i>	TBC
20 th October <i>Parish History Meeting</i>	TBC

Planning Committee meetings will be held as required. All meetings will start at 19.30 unless otherwise advertised.

Signed: Sidonie Spanswick Clerk - Wilcot and Huish (with Oare) Parish Council

30 January 2018

Email: clerk@wilcotandhuish-pc.gov.uk